CHECKLIST OF DOCUMENTS THAT MAY BE REQUIRED TO CONDUCT A PROCUREMENT REVIEW.  
General
Written Code of Conduct
Documented Procurement Procedures
SFA Procurement Table
Vendor Paid List/Summary of Total Expenditures by Vendor Report: Total Expenditures by Vendor (nonprofit food service account only)
Micro-purchases (Vendor transactions selected for review)
Purchase orders issued
Receipts/Invoices
Small Purchase Procurements (Vendor transactions selected for review)
Solicitation documents (specifications, evaluation criteria)
Bid Quotes/Responses
Evaluation of Responses for Award
 Purchase orders
Receipts/Invoices
Formal Procurements (Documents for vendor contracts selected)
Solicitation documents (specifications, evaluations, contracts, etc.)
Bidder/Offeror responses
Evaluation of responses for contract award
Executed contracts
Contract renewal/addendum/amendments, if applicable (since original contract was awarded)
Cost/price analysis documentation
Non-competitive proposal authorization, if applicable  
Invoices (3 vendor invoices identifying goods/services procured and amount paid)
FSMC – Base Year (For State agencies reviewing the SFA-FSMC base year.  Solicitation and evaluation for FSMC(s) selected.  Executed contract is on file at State agency)
Solicitation documents (specifications, evaluation, contract terms, conditions, etc.)
Bidder/Offeror responses
Evaluation Documents/Scoring Sheets
Notification to vendors of rejected bids/offers, if applicable
FSMC Invoices (minimum of 3 FSMC invoices)
USDA Foods credits (total for prior year)
Reconciliation of discounts, rebates, credits (cost reimbursable contracts only)
FSMC – Review Year (Reviews renewal/amendments, if not reviewed in base year) 
FSMC invoices
Reconciliation for USDA Foods (both fixed-price & cost-reimbursable contracts)
Reconciliation of discounts, rebates, and credits (cost-reimbursable contracts only)
Processing (unless the State is approved to use cash in-lieu-of commodities, the State agency will not conduct a review of the processing tab)
SDA template agreement/contract for processors
SDA list of approved foods for processing
SFA Planned assistance level (from prior school year)
SFA Solicitation documents, vendor bids/responses, evaluations and contracts
Contract Renewals/addenda/amendments, if applicable
Reconciliation of USDA Foods received, if applicable
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	SFA PROCUREMENT TABLE
	SFA NAME:

	 SFA instructions:  List name(s), position(s)/title(s) and contact information of those person(s) authorized by the LEA/SFA as a procurement agent(s) and who is/are responsible for compliance with local, state and federal procurement regulations, including Child Nutrition Program requirements.

	Name

	Position/Title
	Responsibilities
(Ex: conducts micro-purchases, small purchase procedures, 
develops IFB/RFPs, monitoring, etc.)
	Contact Information


	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	COMMENTS:


	MICRO & SMALL PURCHASE THRESHOLD INFORAMTION:  

	SFA Instructions:  Answer questions below.

	 What is the LEA/SFA micro-purchase threshold?  
	$

	What is the STATE micro-purchase threshold, if applicable?	
	$

	What is the LEA/SFA small purchase threshold?  	
	$

	What is the STATE small purchase threshold, if applicable? 	
	$

	 Market Basket Analysis for Evaluation of Contract Award
SFA Instructions:  Answer if market basket analysis is used by marking (X) under "yes", "no" or "not applicable", then input information below, if used.

	YES
	NO
	NA

	
	
	
	

	
Vendor Name
	General Goods/Services Provided
	Total Paid to Third Party/Vendor
(designate as:
Below $10,000; Below $250,000; OR
Above $250,000)
	Comments
	For State Agency Use Only:
Designate (X) if selected for review

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	



	

GROUP PURCHASING EFFORTS
(CN Cooperative; Agent; Third Party)
SFA Instructions:  Answer if a group purchasing effort is used by marking (X) under "yes", "no" or "not applicable" then input information below, if used.
	YES
	NO
	NA

	
	
	
	

	Group Purchasing Effort/Name
	General Goods/Services Provided
	Total Paid to Vendor
(designate as:
Below $10,000; 
Below $250,000; Above $250,000)
	Group Type
(Designate as: 
 CN Cooperative, Agent; or 
3rd Party Entity)
	Comments
	For State Agency Use Only:
Designate (X) if selected for review

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	



	
Micro Purchases
(Purchases valued below $10,000, or most restrictive threshold) 
SFA instructions:  Answer if micro-purchasing is used by marking (X) under "yes", "no" or "not applicable" then input information below, if used.  (If additional rows are needed, use more than one form, or include a separate table.)
	YES
	NO
	NA

	
	
	
	

	
Vendor Name
	General Goods/Services Provided
	Total Paid to Vendor
(designate as:
Below $10,000; Below $250,000; Above $250,000)
	# Purchases from vendor during the SY?
(one time vs multiple;
 designate #)
	Comments
	For State Agency Use Only:
Designate (X) if selected for review

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	




	

	Small Purchase/Informal Purchases
(Purchases valued below S250,000, or most restrictive threshold)
SFA Instructions:  Answer if small purchase procedures are used by marking (X) under "yes", "no" or "not applicable" then input information below, if used.
	YES
	NO
	NA

	
	
	
	
	

	
Vendor Name
	General Goods/Services Provided
	Total Paid to Vendor
(designate as:
At/below $250,000; or above $ 250,000
	# Purchases from this vendor 
during the SY? 
(one time vs multiple;)
	Was more than one response received to this solicitation?
 Designate:
YES or NO
	Were purchases from a third-party entity?
Designate: 
YES or NO
	Comments
	For State Agency Use Only: Designate (X) if selected for review

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	




	
	Formal Contracts:  Sealed Bids/Competitive Proposals
(Contracts commonly valued above $250,000, or most restrictive small purchase threshold)
SFA Instructions:  Answer if formal procedures are used by marking (X) under "yes", "no" or "not applicable", then input information below, if used.
	YES
	NO
	NA

	
	
	
	
	

	

Vendor Name
	Goods/
Services Provided
	Contract Value
(Designate as:  below $250,000 or
$250,001 -
$500,000; or  $500,001 -
$1 Million; or Above $1 Million)
	Solicitation Type Designate:  IFB/RFP
	Contract Type
(Designate: Fixed-price or Cost reimbursable
	Contract Duration
(Designate:  
contract length in Comments Section) 
	Did the SFA receive more than one response to this solicitation?
Designate:  
YES or NO 
	Was the 
contract obtained using a CN Coop/
Agent/
3rd-Party Entity?
Designate: 
YES or NO 
	Was contract amended after award?
Designate: YES or NO

	For State Agency Use Only:
Designate (X) if selected for review

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
COMMENTS:  




	
Food Service Management Company (FSMC) Contracts
SFA Instructions: Answer if a FSMC is contracted by marking (X) under "yes", "no" or "not applicable" then input information below, if used.
	YES
	NO
	NA

	
	
	
	

	 FSMC Name
	Goods/
Services Provided
	Contract Value
Designate as:  below 
$250,000; or $250,001 -$500,000;  or $500,001 -
$1 Million; or over $1 Million
	Solicitation Type (Designate:  IFB/RFP)
	Contract Type
(Designate: Fixed-price or 
Cost reimbursable)
	Contract Year
(Designate as original year; Renewal Year 1;
Renewal Year 2; 
Renewal Year 3; 
Renewal Year 4)

	Did the SFA receive more than one response to its IFB/RFP?
YES or NO
	Was this vendor/ contract obtained using a CN Coop/Agent/
Third-Party Entity?
Designate: YES or NO
	Was contract amended after award?
Designate:  YES or NO
	For State Agency Use Only:
Designate (X) if selected for review

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	COMMENTS:
 



	Processing Contracts for USDA Foods
SFA Instructions:  Answer if processing contracts are solicited by marking "yes", "no" or "not applicable" then input information below, if used.
	YES
	NO
	NA

	
	
	
	

	

Processor Name
	Goods Provided
	Contract Value
(Designate as:  below $250,000; or $250,001 -$500,000; or $500,001 
1 Million;  or
above $1 Million)
	Procurement Type (Designate: Small Purchase procedures, IFB,RFP, Other (Describe in Comments)
	Contract Duration
(Designate:
 Base Year; Renewal Year 1; 
Renewal Year 2)
	Did the SFA receive more than one response to its solicitation?

YES or NO
	Was this vendor/
contract obtained through a CN Coop/Agent/Third-Party Entity?
YES or NO
	Were any amendments made to the original contract after it was awarded?
YES or NO
	FOR STATE AGENCY USE ONLY:
Designate (X) if selected for review
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